GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Zoning Commission
*x % %
I
MEMORANDUM
To: Harriet Tregoning, Director
Office of Planning
From: Sharon S. Schellié/
Secretary to the Zoning Commission
Date: April 21, 2008
Re: Request for Processing Z.C. Case No. 08-09 (Amendment to the Zoning Regulations

and the Zoning Map — ANC 4C)

On April 15, 2008, the Office of Zoning received a petition from ANC 4C (the “petitioner”). The
Petitioner is requesting from the Zoning Commission approval of an amendment to the Zoning Map
from R-1-B to SSH/R-1/B for properties located in the northwest quadrant of the District and bound
by Colorado Avenue (north), Decatur Street (south), 113® Street (east), and 16™ Street (west), also
known as Squares 2708-2716. In addition, the Petitioner is requesting a related text amendment to
add these squares to the 16™ Street Heights (SSH) Overlay District.

Pursuant to 11 DCMR § 3011, OZ has reviewed the petition and determined that it meets the basic
filing requirements. Please proceed with processing. Pursuant to 11 DCMR § 3011.1, I note, for
your information, that § 3011.2 requires that the OP report be filed in this office no later than ten (10)
days prior to the hearing.
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